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                                       Memorandum 
 

TO: Purchasing 

FROM: Larry Brown, Wastewater Maintenance Supervisor 

DATE: 4/11/2023  

SUBJECT: Sole Source Justification for  

 Electrical Control Panel at Mesa Mall Lift Station 

 

This memo is to serve as sole source justification for the procurement of a new 

electrical control panel for the Mesa Mall lift station. The current electrical control panel 

is corroded and continues to have wiring issues with wires falling off and corroded 

components prevent the proper reliable operation of the station. The recommended 

solution is to replace the control panel in the station. 

Considering this, all current electrical equipment for the Mesa Mall lift station is originally 

manufactured by Smith and Loveless and to replace the current electrical control panel, 

we will need to ensure compatibility with the current OEM parts. 

This purchase request satisfies the criteria in the City of Grand Junction’s “Purchasing 

Policy and Procedure Manual”, section 14: Sole Source Designation, 14.2: Sole Source 

Criteria: 

(a) The vendor is the original equipment supplier/manufacturer with similar parts 

or equipment and equipment/parts are not available from another manufacturer 

(b) The compatibility or conformity with City-owned equipment or materials in 

which nonconformance would require the expenditure of additional funds 

 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1FA529CC-CE7A-453F-BE94-DD2CE0E2938C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1FA529CC-CE7A-453F-BE94-DD2CE0E2938C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1FA529CC-CE7A-453F-BE94-DD2CE0E2938C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1FA529CC-CE7A-453F-BE94-DD2CE0E2938C


		2023-04-11T16:48:24-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




